1B25-DA
(DANBURY)
City ID Code 271

M To - City of Danbury, TX. e To W,
0‘;@ Culvert Request to Engineer’s Office m
Big Heart Big Heart

Date of request: 'w,J ,l (Ll 16
Home Owner’s name: \) U 90\ QDS(DJ)
Address where culverts are to be installed:
1Plo fve L Danbory  Tegg
Home owner’s home phone number: OT‘] (’1 ” 161 Z =99 §(3 ! 0{ 10[ -1l5 - L\‘qu

Home owner’s cell phone number:

Culverts must be on site when form is turned in to the city to make request to county.
hat type of Culvert: \u or HDR plastic

W —

Number of culverts to be installed: T\¢L

Diameter of culverts to be installed: ] Y “{\[M%

Is the location marked for setting the culverts: or NO

Additional notes for installation: (north, south, east, or west?)

County will complete work according to their schedule.
*New culverts being installed 15 inch is required size.
* Existing culverts in the area then they must match which is there.

* If culvert is longer than 48 ft. then clean- out openings or grates must be supplied by
homeowner and be on site when request is made.
~

Request sent on: ;
l_—cl1

Reply from county received on: .

AGREED

Brazoria C ty Engineer
Date Approved | -L/- Date Completed
WO#
COMMENTS

Rev. A 1,10.24




1B25-LI
(LIVERPOOL)

Tricia Simmons City ID Code 272

From: Catherine Long <clong@cityofliverpooltexas.com>
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 1:43 PM

To: ENGINEER INTERLOCALS

Cc: Ric Bogue

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Work order

Good afternoon, Mayor Bogue would like to turn in the following work order
Place culvert

Location: They property does not have an address yet, but it next door (south side) of 2518 Main Street, Liverpool, TX
77577

Troy Cope

713-248-6514

4 culverts

18”

Owner has it marked.

Catherine Long, TRMC, CCClI
City Secretary

Court Adminstrator

City of Liverpool

Municipal Court

Phone: 281-581-2342

Fax: 281-605-1817
www.cityofliverpooltexas.com

ATTENTION PUBLIC OFFICIALS!

A "Reply to All" of this e-mail could lead to violations of the Texas Open Meetings Act, Please reply only to the sender.
This information, and any communication between any person and a city official, may be subject to the Public
Information Act and subject to inspection by the public.

--CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE--
Information in this communication is confidential and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or exempt from disclosure under applicable

law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are not authagnized to readv;"‘r/éview, // i,
distribute, or duplicate the information contained herein, and that anv disclosure _distrihition_a# dunlication ic ctricths ! -
prohibited. If you have received this information in error, pIeCAGREED 1

razoria County Engineer

Date Approved . ZZ—ZSrDate Completed

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resour

. . . WO#
County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-"OMMENTS
system by any County employee or official may be considered ™

laws of the State of Texas.




IB25-LI
(LIVERPOOL)

Tricia Simmons City ID Code 272

From: Catherine Long <clong@cityofliverpooltexas.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 7:45 AM

To: ENGINEER INTERLOCALS

Cc: Ric Bogue

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Liverpool - Work order - culvert 218 CR 192

Good morning, Mayor Bogue would like to turn in the following work order
Place culvert - information follows:

218 CR 192
Rusty Henson
979-612-8935
10 culverts
24" concrete

If you need any other information, please feel free to contact me. Thank you.

Catherine Long, TRMC, CCCII
City Secretary

Court Adminstrator

City of Liverpool

Municipal Court

Phone: 281-581-2342

Fax: 281-605-1817

www.cityofliverpooltexas.com

ATTENTION PUBLIC OFFICIALS! é:ﬁ /// O/ "
AGREED

A "Reply to All" of this e-mail could lead to violations of th¢ : i Cﬂnty Engineer

sender. This information, and any communication betweerDate Approved 2 ate Completed

the Public Information Act and subject to inspection by the WO#
COMMENTS




1B25-LI

(LIVERPOOL)
Tricia Simmons City ID Code 272
From: Catherine Long <clong@cityofliverpooltexas.com>
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 2:15 PM
To: ENGINEER INTERLOCALS
Cc: Ric Bogue
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Work order Avenue F - Pot holes

Good afternoon, Mayor Bogue would like to turn in the following work order
Fill Potholes on Avenue F from Main Street to 8" Street.
Thank you.

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

law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are not authorized to read, review,
distribute, or duplicate the information contained herein, and that any disclosure, distribution, or duplication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this information in error, please notify the sender immediately at the above address.

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resources owned by Brazoria County and is subject to the

County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-mail created or received through the County's computer
system by any County employee or official may be considered a public record, subject to p'q‘xt%hc mspeftlon under the( / L
laws of the State of Texas. ’L

AGREED

Brazoria Qo nty Engineer
Date Approved q‘ 15Date Completed

WO#
COMMENTS




1B25-HL
(HOLIDAY LAKES)

Tricia Simmons | City ID Code 846
From: SanJuanita Segovia <clerk@holidaylakestexas.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 9:54 AM

To: Tricia Simmons

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Culverts

Good morning, hope all is well.
The culverts at Eskimo and Polar are from the Town due to water seriously collecting there at

that corner.

The ones from Kelly St. is the resident at 127 Flanigan. He is adding a driveway in front of his
new mobile home, to which is Kelly St.

Hope this helps.

From: SanJuanita Segovia <clerk@holidaylakestexas.com‘>
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 6:02 PM

To: Tricia Simmons <TriciaS@brazoriacountytx.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Culverts

Good afternoon, we have some culverts that need to be installed.

At- the corner of Eskimo Path and Polar- 3 Culvert -18 in 6ft

At - Kelly St. - there are three if the - 6ft by 24 in

Town of Holiday Lakes
Utility Clerk

San Juanita Segovia

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resources owned by Brazoria County and is
subject to the County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-mail created or received
through the County's computer system by any County employee or official may be considered a public
record, subject to public inspection under the laws of the State of Texas. ln ~

AGREED
Thank you, Brazoria County Engineer
Town of Holiday Lakes Date Approved H-ZLZ— Date Completed
Utility Clerk e

San Juanita Segovia COMMENTS




